# **Public Safety Committee Meeting Minutes**

# **February 26, 2018**

## CALL TO ORDER

Meeting called to order by Councilor Hall at 1832 Hrs.

### **ROLL CALL**

Present were: Councilor Fahndrich, Councilor Smeltz, Councilor Hall, Mayor Bradley, and Police Chief Williams. Also present was Borough Manager Sam Sulkosky.

### **ADOPTION OF AGENDA**

The agenda was adopted by Councilor Smeltz, seconded by Councilor Fahndrich. Motion carried unanimously.

## **PUBLIC INPUT**

None

# **APPROVAL OF MINUTES**

A motion to approve the minutes for the regular Public Safety Committee meeting held on January 22, 2018 was made by Councilor Fahndrich. Motion seconded by Councilor Smeltz. Motion carried unanimously.

#### FDMJ REPORT

No report

#### **EMA REPORT**

No report.

### **OLD BUSINESS**

Main Street Parking

The Mayor reported that he had a phone meeting with PennDOT. An offer for a grant was made which will allow us to set up the scope of work for parking requirements.

Main & Marietta cross walk update No Report.

#### Facilities Use Form

The Committee needs more information on exactly what is needed. One possibility is to create an initial intake form for basic information and if more information is needed, more information will be requested. Consideration in developing the form is someone who wants to reserve a park pavilion vs. a rally that will have a higher attendance.

#### Banner Request

A Banner Request from Lancaster Mennonite School was approved by Council. PennDOT has approved the request.

#### 2018 Memorial Day Parade

PennDOT Permit was approved to close the street for the parade.

#### **NEW BUSINESS**

#### Parking on E Donegal St @ S Barbara St

Now that the signs limiting truck traffic have been installed, residents have reported that the trucks are still using the street. The truck drivers stated that they can't make the turn onto East Donegal Street because cars are parked on both sides of the street. These trucks are not Donsco trucks but are going elsewhere. The company has instructed their drivers regarding the proper streets to travel and they are aware that they may be cited if they travel on a street that is posted limiting truck traffic.

#### Banner Request

Milanof-Schock Public Library is requesting a banner for their annual event in June. Motion to approve their request and forward to full Council by Councilor Smeltz and second by Councilor Fahndrich. Motion passed unanimously.

#### MJ Church of God Annual Rummage Sale Parking

Mount Joy Church of God is requesting to use the Borough parking lot during their event. The Committee approved the request. The event organizers will be responsible to post the appropriate signs.

#### Wood Street and Chocolate Avenue

Mayor Bradley discussed a safety issue with Wood Street and Chocolate Avenue. Traffic on Chocolate Avenue take the corner wider than necessary and traffic on Wood Street can't see oncoming cars. A request to Public Works to paint lines for lanes of traffic was approved.

#### **PUBLIC INPUT PERIOD**

Brian Youngerman, Florin Ward, discussed the parking request from the Mount Joy Church of God.

# ANY OTHER MATTER PROPER TO COME BEFORE THE COMMITTEE

None

# EXECUTIVE SESSION TO DISCUSS PERSONNEL MATTERS

The committee went into Executive Session at 1937 Hrs.

## **ADJOURNMENT**

At 2051 Hrs. Councilor Smeltz made a motion to adjourn; seconded by Councilor Fahndrich. Motion passed unanimously.

Submitted by Susan Birchall